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 NOTICE OF FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

CIN: U70200DL2009PLC190708 
 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 05th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited will 
be held on Thursday, 25th Day of September, 2014 at 11:00 A.M. at Hotel Aura De Asia, 1/12, West Patel Nagar, Near Metro 
Station Patel Nagar, New Delhi 110008 to transact the following businesses: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESSES:- 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, the profit and Loss Account for the year 
ended as on that date and the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar (DIN: 02608369), who retires by rotation and being eligible 
offers himself for re- appointment. 
 

3. To re-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the 
conclusion of the tenth Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and to pass the following resolution thereof. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, 
and pursuant to the recommendations of the audit committee, Rishi Arora, Chartered  Accountant having Membership No. 
501847, be and is hereby re-appointed as the auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2019 (subject to 
ratification of their appointment at every AGM), at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.” 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESSES:- 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
  
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the said Act, Mr. Arun Saldi (DIN: 
03213230) who has given his consent to act as director and is not disqualified from being appointed as the director of the 
Company, in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Arun Saldi as a candidate for the office of director of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years commencing from 01st December, 2013.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to sign the form DIR-
12 and make arrangement to file the same with Registrar of Companies and intimate to Stock Exchange(s) and to take such 
other steps as may be necessary in this regard.” 
 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the said Act, Mr. Ramesh Kashyap (DIN: 
05341665) who has given his consent to act as director and is not disqualified from being acting as the director of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term up to three 
consecutive years commencing from 25th September 2014. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to sign the form DIR-
12 and make arrangement to file the same with Registrar of Companies and intimate to Stock Exchange(s) and to take such 
other steps as may be necessary in this regard.” 
 

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha (DIN: 06941674) who has given his consent 
to act as director and is not disqualified from being appointed as the director of the Company, in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his 
intention to propose Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha as a candidate for the office of director of the Company, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Non Executive Director of the Company. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to sign the form DIR-
12 and make arrangement to file the same with Registrar of Companies and intimate to Stock Exchange(s) and to take such 
other steps as may be necessary in this regard.” 
 

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for 
the time being in force), the draft regulations contained in the Articles of Association as placed before the meeting be and 
are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing 
Articles of Association of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all acts and take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 197, Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and in partial modification of resolution no. 4 passed 
at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 25, 2014 for the appointment including terms and condition of 
appointment of Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to give the remuneration of 
the Whole Time Director of the Company with effect from 01st October 2014 for the remaining period of his appointment as 
under: 
 
Salary upto Rs. 1,000,000 per annum including the perquisites, allowances and performance incentives, 
  
The other terms and conditions of his appointment as set out in Resolution No. 4, passed at the Extra Ordinary General 
Meetings (EGM) of Members of the Company held on 25th January, 2014 will remain unchanged. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all acts and take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
    

 
Registered Office 
 
27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar,  
New Delhi 110008 
 

By Order of Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited

Sd/-
Kulbhushan Parashar 
Whole Time Director

DIN: 02608369
Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 
 
NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE “MEETING”) IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, 
HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT 
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

 
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE 
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE 
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND 
SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.   

 
2. Corporate members are requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 
 

3. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the 
Meeting is annexed hereto. 

 
4. The relevant details as required under Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges, of persons seeking 

appointment relating to item Nos. 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 are also annexed. 
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5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 20th day of 
September, 2014 to Thursday, 25th day of September, 2014 (both days inclusive).

6. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants 
with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to 
the Company / RTA.

7. As a measure of economy and a step toward green initiative, Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report 
to the meeting. Members/ Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the meeting.

8. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to 
vote.

9. Members are requested to write their folio number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

10. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their Depository Participants 
for sending the future communications by e-mail. Members holding the shares in physical form may register their e-mail 
addresses through the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number.

11. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail IDs 
are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s). Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 
Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company or Depository 
Participant(s). Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are 
requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the 
AGM.

12. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company is pleased to 
provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by electronic means. The e-voting period will commence at 
9.00 a.m. on Friday, 19th September, 2014 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 21st September, 2014. The Company has 
appointed Mr. Rishi Arora, Practicing Chartered Accountants, having membership No. 501847 to act as the Scrutinizer, for 
conducting the scrutiny of the votes cast. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed 
procedure on e-voting given note no. 14.

13. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the Company during office hours on all working days, except Saturdays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to and 
inclusive of the date of the Annual General Meeting.

14. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with the rule 20 of the Companies (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014 it is mandatory on the part of the Company to provide e-Voting facility. Company is pleased to 
offer its members E-Voting facility for the Annual General Meeting.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

(i) The voting period begins on 9.00 a.m. on Friday, 19th September, 2014 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 21st 
September, 2014. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 29th August 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 
(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 
(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 

voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
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 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the Folio
No./Client ID in the PAN field.

 In case the Folio No./Client ID is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with Folio No./Client ID 1 then enter RA00000001 in the
PAN field.

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said 
demat account in DD/MM/YYYY format. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details# 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 
for the said demat account or folio. 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not
recorded with the depository or company please enter the number of shares in the
dividend bank details.

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN of Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited on which you choose to vote. 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 
(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification 

code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians: 

 Non Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and custodians are required to log on to
https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates and Custodians.

 They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

 After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which they
wish to vote on.

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.

 They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xviii) above to cast vote. 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

4. Mr.  Arun Saldi was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company in their Meeting held
on 01st December, 2013 in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association of the
Company, the term of office of the said Additional Director expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. The Company has received a notice in writing from a Member along with a deposit of Rs. 100000/- proposing
the candidature of Mr. Arun Saldi for the office of the Director under the provisions of Section 160 and other applicable
provision of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received from Mr. Arun Saldi consent in writing to act as director
in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 and intimation in
Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not
disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration to the effect that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Arun Saldi the Non Executive Independent Director proposed to be appointed,
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder. A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of
Mr. Arun Saldi as a Non Executive Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection
without any fee by the members at the Company’s registered office during office hours 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to and
inclusive of the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail the services of Mr. Arun Saldi.

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the resolution set out in item no. 4 of accompanying notice for the
approval of the Members.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Arun Saldi, is in any way concerned or
interested in this resolution.

5. Mr. Ramesh Kashyap is the existing Independent Director of the Company under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
Upon implementation of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board, at its meeting held on 25th August, 2014, has formed an
opinion that Mr. Ramesh Kashyap is the person of integrity and posses relevant expertise and experience for being
appointed as Independent Director of the Company.

The Company has received from Mr. Ramesh Kashyap consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule
8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 and intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-
section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013..

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Ramesh Kashyap the Non Executive Independent Director proposed to be
appointed, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder. A copy of the draft letter for the
appointment of Mr. Ramesh Kashyap as a Non Executive Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is
available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Company’s registered office during office hours 11.00 a.m.
to 1.00 p.m. up to and inclusive of the date of the Annual General Meeting.

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Ramesh Kashyap to whom the resolution relates, is
interested or concerned in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 5 for the approval of the members.

6. Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha was appointed as an Additional Non Executive Director by the Board of Directors of the Company
in their Meeting held on 18th August 2014 in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association of the Company, the term of office of the said Additional Director expires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member along with a deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing the candidature of
Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha for the office of Non Executive Director, to be appointed as such under the provisions of Section
160 and other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received from Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha
consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules 2014 and intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail the services of Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha.  

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha the Non Executive Director proposed to be appointed, 
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder. A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of 
Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha as a Non Executive Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection without 
any fee by the members at the Company’s registered office during office hours 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to and inclusive of 
the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 6 for the approval of the members. 

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha himself, to whom the resolution 
relates, is interested or concerned in the resolution. 

7. The existing AOA are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existing AOA contain references to
specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the existing AOA are no longer in conformity with the
Companies Act 2013.

The Companies Act 2013 is now largely in force. With the coming into force of the Companies Act 2013 several regulations
of the existing AOA of the Company require alteration or deletions in several articles. Given this position, it is considered
expedient to wholly replace the existing AOA by a new set of Articles. The new AOA to be substituted in place of the
existing AOA are based on Table ‘F’ of the Act which sets out the model articles of association for a company limited by
shares.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

8. The Member of the Company, in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 25th January, 2014, had appointed Mr.
Kulbhushan Parashar as a Whole Time Director for a period of three years, with effect from 01st January 2014. Under the
able leadership of Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, the business of your Company is growing. In view of vast experience and
valuable consideration made by Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar towards the growth and future plans of Company, it is now
proposed to give the remuneration to Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 25th

August 2014 has approved the proposal to give the remuneration to Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, the Whole Time Director.

Information as required by Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 are reproduced below:

I. General Information 
1. Nature of Industry Dealing in Agriculture Produce and Real Estate Services etc. 
2. Date or expected date of commencement of

production
Not Applicable 

3. In case of new companies, expected date of
commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus

Not Applicable 

4. Financial Performance Particulars 31.03.2014 
(In Rs.) 

31.03.2013 
(In Rs.) 

Total Revenue  3,0719,830.00 2,570,932.00 

Total Expenditure 30,511,934.83 2,554,567.92 

Profit Before Tax 207,895.17 16,364.08 

Profit after Tax 143,655.56 10,986.08 

Rate of Dividend Declared N.A. N.A. 

5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any Not Applicable

II. Information about the appointee
1. Background details Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar is a commerce graduate and an 

Associate member of Institute of Companies Secretaries of India 
and has rich experience in the fields of Capital market, stock 
markets, etc. 
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2. Past remuneration Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar has been appointed as Director on 
28.05.2009 and received the remuneration of Rs. 150000 per 
annum in the financial year 2009-10 and thereafter Rs. 180000 
per annum in the financial year 2011-12. He has been appointed 
as Whole Time Director in the Company with effect from 
01.01.2014 without remuneration. 

3. Recognition or awards NIL 

4. Job profile and his suitability Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar has been made responsible for all 
Operations of the Company. He is suitable person for the 
designation offered to him as he has considerable and wide 
experience about the business in which Company is engaged in. 

5. Remuneration proposed As mentioned in the notice, the remuneration payable has been 
approved by the Board of Directors. The proposed remuneration 
is upto Rs. 1,000,000/- per annum including all benefits and 
perquisites as mentioned in the notice. 

6. Comparative remuneration profile with 
respect to industry, size of the company,
profile of the position and person.

Commensurate with the size and the operations of the Company 
the profile of the appointee, the responsibilities shouldered on, 
him and the industry bench marks, the remuneration proposed 
to be paid is reasonable to that of the similar other companies. 

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel, if any.

No pecuniary relationship with the Company except 
remuneration.  

III. Other Information
1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits Inadequacy of year-wise profits is due to cut throat 

competition, increasing costs, beginner in the market.  
2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for

improvement
The Board of Directors is trying to increase its operations in 
other geographical regions.  

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits
in measurable terms

The Board of Directors has taken effective steps for increasing 
the profitability of the Company. 

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar the Whole Time Director to 
whom the resolution relates, is interested or concerned in the resolution. 

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders. 
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Details of Directors seeking Appointment or Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting 
(In pursuance of Clause 52 IV(G) of the Listing Agreement) 

Name of Director Kulbhushan Parashar Subhash Kumar Jha Arun Saldi Ramesh Kashyap 

Date of Birth 28.06.1985 10.02.1986 19.10.1967 18.11.1948
Age (Years) 29 24 46 65 
Date of Appointment 28.05.2009 18.08.2014 01.12.2013 28.05.2013
Qualification B. Com, ACS B. Com FCA B.A., Degree in 

Electro 
Homoeopathy 

Relations with Other 
Director (Inter-Se) 

None None None None

Expertise in specific 
functional areas 

He has extensive 
experience in Capital 
Market  

He has wide 
experience of 
Marketing and 
Finance. 

He has more than 19 
years experience in 
field of taxation and 
finance. 

He has more than 40 
years experience in 
field of
Homoeopathic 
medicines. 

Directorship held in 
Other Companies as on 
date 

3 1 2 1

Chairman/ Member of 
the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of 
the Company  

2, Members in Audit 
Committee and 
Investor Grievance 
Committee  

1, Member in 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee 

3, Chairman in Audit 
& Remuneration 
Committee and 
Member in Investor 
Grievances 
Committee 

3, Chairman in 
Investor Grievances 
Committee and 
Member in Audit & 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Committee Positions* 
in other Public 
Companies  

2, Member in Audit 
Committee and 
Investors Grievance 
Committee in Electra 
(Jaipur) Limited 

Nil Nil Nil

Number of Shares held 389030 Nil Nil Nil
* Committee positions of only Audit, Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance and Nomination and Remuneration Committee

included. 

Registered Office 

27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar,  
New Delhi 110008 

By Order of Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited

Sd/-
Kulbhushan Parashar 
Whole Time Director

DIN: 02608369
Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To the Members,  

Your Company’s Directors are pleased to present the 05th Annual Report of the Company, along with Audited Accounts, 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  
(In Rupees) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31.03.2014 For the Year Ended 31.03.2013

Revenue from Operations 30,200,720.00 2,001,796.00
Other Income 519,110.00 569,136.00
Total Income             30,719,830.00               2,570,932.00 
Depreciation      25,465.88     28,756.00 
Finance Cost 3585.61       2,956.68 
Total Expenditure             30,511,934.83               2,554,567.92 
Profit/(Loss) before tax   207,895.17     16,364.08 
Provision for Tax 64239.61 5378.00
Net Profit/(Loss)   143,655.56     10,986.08 
Transfer to General Reserve 143,655.56 10,986.08
Paid Up Share Capital 48,671,900.00 100,000.00

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
Your Company has continued its growth story during fiscal 2014 and achieved extreme growth in revenue, Rs. 302 Lacs for 
the first time. During the year, under review your Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 30,200,720 as against Rs. 2,001,796 
in previous year. The Company has registered the Net Profit after tax of the Company for the year under consideration is 
Rs. 143,655 as against Rs. 10,986 in the previous financial year. 

DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors of your Company is of the opinion that keeping in view the future fund requirements of the 
Company. Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under review. The Board 
assures you to present a much strong financial statements in coming years. 

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE  
During the year under review the Registered Office of the Company has been shifted from 412A, Second Floor, Sant Nagar, 
East of Kailash, New Delhi –110065 to 2/11B, Basement, Jangpura, Block A, New Delhi – 110014 on 11th day of September 
2013. Later on Company has again shifted its registered office from 2/11B, Basement, Jangpura, Block A, New Delhi – 
110024 to 27/5 (Basement), East Patel Nagar, New Delhi - 110008 on 16th Day of December 2013. 

CHANGE IN OBJECT CLAUSE 
The Company has changed its Main Object clause in the Memorandum of Association of the Company in order to enlarge 
its area of operation. The following Businesses replaced from existing object in the main Clause of the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company.  

1. Dealing in Agriculture Produce
2. Dealing and Trading in all kind of Securities
3. Consultancy Services
4. Real Estate Services

CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL 
During the Year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of Your Company has increased from Rs. 100,000/- (Rupees 
One Lac only) comprising of 10,000 (Ten Thousands) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten each) to Rs. 50,000,000/- 
(Rupees Five Crore only) comprising of 5,000,000 (Fifty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten each) in the Extra 
Ordinary General Meeting held on Wednesday, 06th Day of November 2013  

After the successful completion of Initial Public Offer, the Paid-Up Capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 100,000 
to Rs. 48,671,900. 

BONUS SHARES 
To capitalise the security premium account, the Board of Directors of your Company has allotted Bonus Shares to 
the Equity Shareholders of the Company in pursuance of the Board resolution dated 31st day of January 2014, in the ratio 
of one Equity Share for every one Equity share held. The Company has used Rs. 13,535,950 for the purpose of allotment of 
Bonus Shares
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CONVERSION OF COMPANY 
The Company has been converted from private limited to public limited, the name of the Company was changed to its 
present name “Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited” pursuant to a Shareholders' Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary 
General Meeting held on 13th Day of December 2013. The New Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to conversion of 
company was issued by Registrar of Companies on 24th day of December 2013.  

APPOINTMENT OF THE REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 12th December 2013 appointed Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA). Members of the Company may contact the RTA for resolution of any query 
related to transfers of shares or for effecting transfer of Equity shares in the Company. 

SME INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER AND LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES 
During the year under review your Company had successfully carried out its SME Initial Public Offering (IPO) of 2,160,000 
equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each, which was opened for public subscription on 11th day of March, 2014 & closed on 
14th day of March, 2014. The issue price of shares was Rs. 10/-each. 

The IPO got overwhelming response from the investors and was over-subscribed to the extent of 1.54 times, before 
technical rejections. The Company’s equity shares got listed on BSE Limited (the Designated Stock Exchange) and got the 
Listing approval on 27th day of March 2014.  

Your Company got the Listing approval from BSE Limited on 27th day of March 2014, However Corporate Identification 
Number of the Company still represent that it is unlisted Company. Your Directors have filed the required documents with 
Registrar of Companies NCT of Delhi & Haryana to update the CIN of Company.  

STATEMENT OF UTILIZATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS BY COMPANY AS ON 30th JUNE, 2014 
Issue Objects (as per Prospectus) Amount utilized Up to 30th June, 2014 
To raise funds for additional long-term working capital for the 
business of Trading of Agricultural Products;  

186.00 

To meet the expenses of the issue 30.00 
Total 216.00
Unutilized amount Nil 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under clause 52 of the Listing 
Agreement with stock exchanges in India, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
As required under Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, Corporate Governance as well as the 
Statutory Auditors’ Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual 
Report.  

Your Company practice sound corporate governance and takes necessary actions at appropriate times for meeting 
stakeholders’ expectations while continuing to comply with the mandatory provisions of corporate governance and it has 
been endeavor of your company to follow and implement the best practices in corporate governance, in letter and spirit.  

DIRECTORS 
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. 
Kulbhushan Parashar, Whole Time Director of the Company, retires by rotation and shown his willingness for Re-
appointment  

During the year under review, Mr. Ramesh Kashyap and Mr. Arun Saldi were appointed as additional director on 28th May 
2013 and 01st December 2013 respectively Later on Mr. Ramesh Kashyap was regularized in the Extra Ordinary General 
Meeting held on 13th day of September 2013.  

In accordance with the section 152 and 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arun Saldi and Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha who was 
appointed as the additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors and their office shall be determined at this 
Annual General meeting and the Company has received the requisite Notice in writing from members proposing the 
appointment of Mr. Arun Saldi as the Non Executive Independent Director and Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha as the Non 
Executive Director of the Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Independent Directors were appointed as the directors liable to retire by rotation under the provisions of the erstwhile 
Companies Act, 1956. Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that no Independent Director shall be eligible for 
more than two consecutive terms of five years. Section 149(13) states that the provisions of retirement by rotation as defined 
in 152(6) and (7) of the Act shall not apply to such Independent Directors. Therefore it is proposed to re-appoint 
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Independent Directors not to retire by rotation and also to fix their tenure. Resolution in respect of this has been placed in 
the notice to the Annual General Meeting. 

During the year under review, Mr. Nitin Singhal has not continued their position in the Board. 

Brief resume of Director proposed to be appointed, nature of their experience in their specific functional areas, name of the 
Companies in which they hold directorship and membership / chairmanship of the Board Committees, Shareholding as 
stipulated under Clause 52 of the Listing agreement with the stock exchanges forms part of the Notice. 

APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND INTERNAL AUDITOR 
In pursuance of section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 25th day of August 2014 
has been appointed Ms. Monica Agrawal as Chief Financial Officer of the Company for a period of three years from the 
date of 25th day of August 2014. 

In pursuance of section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors in their meeting 
held on 25th day of August 2014 has been appointed, Mr. Gaurav Bansal Chartered Accountant, having membership No. 
529325 as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2014-15. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
As required under section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding the Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is 
hereby stated:  

i. In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii. The  Directors have selected such accounting policies and  applied them  consistently  and  made judgments  and
estimates  that  are reasonable  and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of  the state  of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial  year ended on March 31st 2014 and of the profit or loss of the Company for
that period.

iii. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
During the period under review, the company does not have any employee who is covered under Section 217(2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956. 

PUBLIC DEPOSIT 
During the year under review, your company has not invited any deposits from the Public and has not accepted deposits in 
any manner. 

AUDITORS 
Rishi Arora, Chartered Accountants having Membership No. 501847 the Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office till 
the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). The said Auditors have furnished the Certificate of their 
eligibility for re-appointment. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 
thereunder, it is proposed to appoint Rishi Arora as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 
forthcoming Annual general Meeting till the conclusion of the 10th Annual General Meeting. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 
Auditors Report in respect of the Financial Statement for the current Financial Year is self Explanatory and does not 
warrant any further comments, explanation from the Directors under section 217 (3) of the Companies Act, 1956. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES 
Your Company has established connectivity with both the depositories National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) 
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Your Directors have considered the Dematerialisation of the 
Equity Shares of the Company in the interest of the Members in order to provide them safer mode of holding the equity 
shares and also the faster mode of share transfer. The ISIN No. of Your Company is INE009Q01019. 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
In view of the 'Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' introduced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its circular 
no. 17/2011 dated 21st April 2011, all members of the Company are requested to register their e-mail IDs with the 
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Company, so as to enable the company to send all notices/ reports/documents/ intimations and other correspondences 
etc. through e-mails, in the electronic mode instead of receiving physical copies of the same.  

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUT GO. 
The provisions of Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of 
particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the information 
relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption etc. is not given. There has been no foreign exchange earning 
and outgo during the year under Report.  

APPRECIATION 

Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to; 

a) The Central and the State Government as well as their respective Departments and Development Authorities connected
with the business of the Company, the Bankers of the Company as well as other Institutions for their co-operation and 
continued support. 

b) The Shareholders, Suppliers and the Contractors for the trust and confidence reposed and to the Customers for their
valued patronage. 

c) The Board also takes this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by the officers and
employees at all levels in achieving the results and hopes that they would continue their sincere and dedicated endeavour 
towards attainment of better working results during the current year.  

By Order of Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited

Registered Office 

27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar,  
New Delhi 110008 

Sd/- 
Kulbhushan Parashar 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02608369 

Sd/-
Ramesh Kashyap

Director
DIN: 05341665

Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Your Directors presents before you the Company’s Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended on 
31.03.2014. 

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the company 
and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment 
and it may differ materially from those expressed or impaired depending upon global and Indian demand- supply 
conditions, changes in government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India and overseas. 

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
With a stable and strong government at the helm post the general elections, the Indian economic growth scenario remains 
upbeat amid expectations of some bold and decisive actions to check inflation, push reforms and boost growth across 
Agriculture and Industry.  

Agriculture, in fact, accounted for much of the economic growth during the year. Foodgrain production for 2013-14 had 
been estimated at 64.28 Million Tonnes (MnT), compared to 257.13 MnT in 2012-13. Agricultural GDP growth for the fiscal 
under review, estimated by the Central Statistical Organization (CSO) at 4.6%, also compares favorably with the 4.0% 
recorded in the last four years. The figure is also significantly up from 1.4% a year earlier. 

The Prime Minister’s Economic Advisory Council (PMEAC) has estimated farm sector growth for the current fiscal at 4.8%, 
over twice as much as last year’s 1.9%. Agriculture exports are likely to cross US$ 45 Billion, almost 10% higher than the 
amount of US$ 41 Billion in 2012-13. 
(Source: www.ibef.com) 

The National Food Security Bill, 2013, passed in August 2013, is expected to significantly scale up demand for cereals and 
foodgrains to be provided through the Public Distribution System (PDS). This augurs well for the agricultural sector. As 
per OECD-FAO Agricultural Outlook 2013-2022, agricultural trade is projected to increase, with developing countries 
capturing most of the export growth. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT  
The Indian government is working towards improving the yields and has introduced a Green Revolution Program and 
other improved technologies in the eastern region, comprising the states of Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, eastern Uttar 
Pradesh, West Bengal, and Odisha. It is also promoting the System of Rice Intensification (SRI) technology in some rice 
growing states, which requires less water and chemical fertilizer but is labor intensive.  

As per USDA Post estimates, 2013-14 rice production for India stood at 103 MnT, including 90 MnT from the kharif crop 
(May-December) and 13 MnT from the rabi crop (January-June). The Post estimates, India’s Basmati Rice production at 7.5 
MnT in 2013-14 from 1.8 million hectares, compared to a record production of 7.8 MnT from 1.9 million hectares in 2012-13. 
However, Indian rice yields are still below the world average, according to the USDA. 

Driven by a strong growth in demand and an expected increase in prices, the Indian Basmati Rice industry is on an 
uptrend, with demand for basmati growing at a robust CAGR of 20% in over the past five years. An increase in domestic 
consumption (55% of total demand) and a strong growth in exports (45% of total demand) have been the key drivers for 
this growth. The last two years, in fact, have witnessed faster growth in domestic consumption than in exports, and the 
momentum is expected to continue over the next couple of years. 

OUTLOOK  
The outlook for the current year is stable on the expectation of a good harvest in 2013-14 crop year. According to the first 
advance estimates released by the agriculture ministry, India’s Kharif rice crop output is expected at 92.32 mt in 2013-14 
crop season which is more or less in line with the Kharif rice output of 92.76 mt last year. The Company aims to trade in 
multi quality player and it become an even bigger player in the rice industry 

RISK & CONCERN 
 Raw Material Risk
 Competition risk
 Realisation risk
 Quality risk

STRENGTHS  
 Storage and warehousing facility
 Distribution & Marketing Network
 Experienced and visionary management
 Contact farming Network
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WEAKNESSES  
 High Working Capital requirement
 Regulatory Risk
 Beginner in the Market

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  
Your Company has continued its growth story during fiscal 2014 and achieved extreme growth in revenue, Rs. 302 Lacs for 
the first time. During the year, under review your Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 30,200,720 as against Rs. 2,001,796 
in previous year. The Company has registered the Net Profit after tax of the Company for the year under consideration is 
Rs. 143,655 as against Rs. 10,986 in the previous financial year. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size to ensure that all assets are 
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the transactions are authorized, recorded 
and reported correctly. Proper controls and checks are exercised by the company by following the procedures prescribed in 
the various manuals. The Audit Committee review Internal Control Systems of the company on periodical basis 

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
Your company recognizes the value of human resource, therefore, the human resource policies are being framed in such 
fashion that they not only aim at achieving the organizational goal but also recognize, appreciate and develop the 
individual interest of the employees. The Human Resource Development policies of the company are being so framed that 
it is in the best interest of the organization as well as employees of the company.  

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT 
The Company is focused to create business values for its customers. Statement in this report, particularly those which relate 
to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s future plans, objectives, projections, estimates and 
expectations may constitute “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual 
results might vary materially from those either expressed or implied. 

By Order of Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited

Registered Office 

27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar,  
New Delhi 110008 

Sd/- 
Kulbhushan Parashar 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02608369 

Sd/-
Ramesh Kashyap

Director
DIN: 05341665

Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Your Company believes that corporate governance is a key element in improving efficiency and growth as well as 
enhancing investor confidence. Corporate Governance is about promoting corporate fairness, transparency and 
accountability. The Company recognises the importance of corporate governance and acknowledges its responsibilities 
towards all its shareholders, employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good corporate 
governance process aims to achieve a balance between the shareholders’ interest and the corporate goals of the Company. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors is an optimum combination of professionalism experiencing, executive, non executive, and 
Independent Director, provides and evaluates the strategic directions of the Company; formulates and reviews 
management policies, serves and protects the overall interests of shareholders to ensure long-term value creation for 
stakeholders. 

Composition: 
Presently, The Board consists of four directors, Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, Whole Time Director. Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha 
Non Executive Director, Mr. Arun Saldi and Mr. Ramesh Kashyap as Non Executive Independent Director. The Company 
has an appropriate size of the Board for real strategic discussion and avails benefit of diverse experience and viewpoints.  

All directors are individuals of integrity, with relevant skills and experience to bring judgment to bear on the business of 
the Company. The Company has two Independent Directors, meeting the requirement relating to the composition of the 
Board. 

The composition of the Board as on 31st March, 2014 was three comprising of: 

Name Category
Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar Whole Time Director  
Mr. Ramesh Kashyap  Independent Director 
Mr. Arun Saldi Independent Director 

Note: 
 Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha appointed as additional director from 18th August 2014.
 Mr. Arun Saldi has been appointed as an additional director on 01st December, 2013.
 Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar appointed as Whole Time Director on 01st January 2014.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES
No remuneration is being paid to the Non-Executive Directors. No stock options were granted to Non-Executive Directors
during the year under review.

BOARD MEETING
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy. During the
financial year ended March 31, 2014, nineteen meetings of the Board of Directors were held as against the minimum
requirement of 4 times. None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days between them. The dates of
meetings and the number of directors present therein are mentioned below:
Sr. 
No. 

Date Sr.
No. 

Date Sr.
No.

Date 

1 28.05.2013 2 31.07.2013 3 08.08.2013
4 15.08.2013 5 16.08.2013 6 01.09.2013
7 11.09.2013 8 08.10.2013 9 01.12.2013
10 12.12.2013* 11 16.12.2013 12 24.12.2013 
13 31.12.2013 14 01.01.2014 15 29.01.2014 
16 31.01.2014 17 07.02.2014 18 31.03.2014
 Two Board Meetings were held on 12.12.2013 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director No. of Meeting attending during 
2013-14 

No. of Directorship in 
other Companies 

No. of Committee 
positions held in other 
public companies 

Board Last 
AGM Listed Others Chairman Member Held* Attended 

1. Mr. Kulbhushan 
Parashar

19 19 Yes 1 2 1 1
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2. Mr. Nitin Singhal 1 1 No 0 0 0 0 

3. Mr. Ramesh Kashyap 18 18 Yes 0 1 0 0 

4. Mr. Arun Saldi 10 10 No 0 2 0 0 

* Denotes number of meetings held during the tenure of directorship of each director.

Note: 
 None of the Directors is a member of the Board of more than fifteen Companies or a Member of more than ten Board-level

Committees or a Chairman of more than five such Committees. 
 The directorship/ committee membership is based on the disclosures received from the directors.

RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED
The brief resume of directors seeking appointment or re-appointment is appended with the notice for calling Annual
General Meeting.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted first time the following standing Committees:
1. Audit Committee
2. Investors’ Grievance Committee/Stakeholder Relationship Committee
3. Remuneration and Nomination Committee
4. IPO Committee

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
In pursuance of Claus 52 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws Board of Directors of the 
Company constituted an Audit Committee. The purpose of the audit committee is to ensure the objectivity, credibility and 
correctness of the Company’s financial reporting and disclosure processes, internal controls, risk management policies and 
processes, tax policies, compliance and legal requirements and associated matters. 

i) Terms of reference
1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the

financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re -appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the

statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
4. To review and monitor the independence and performance of auditors & effectiveness of audit process.
5. Reviewing with Management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on:

– Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in
terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

– Any Change in accounting policies and practices.
– Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.
- Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit Findings. 
- Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statement. 
– Compliance of legal requirement concerning financial statements.
– Any related party transactions.
- Qualifications in the draft audit report. 
- Examination of financial statement and auditor report thereon 

6. Reviewing with the management, statutory and internal Auditors, the adequacy and compliance of internal control
system. 

7. Reviewing with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.
8. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,

rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
matter.

9. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal
audit.

10. Discussion on internal Auditors significant findings and follow up there on.
11. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected

fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.
12. Discussion with Statutory Auditors about the scope of audit as well as have post audit discussion to ascertain any area

of concern.
13. Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
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14. Approval or any subsequent modification of transaction of the Company with the related parties.
15. Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments.
16. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.
17. Approval  of  appointment  of  CFO  (i.e. the  whole-time  Finance  Director  or  any other person heading the finance

function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.
18. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in

case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.
19. valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
20. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
21. monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Further the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 
 Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
 Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by management;
 Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
 Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
 The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit

Committee.

ii) Composition:
The Audit Committee shall comprise of three members, including Mr. Ramesh Kashyap and Mr. Arun Saldi, the 
Independent Directors and Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar the Whole Time Directors. Mr. Arun Saldi is heading the Committee. 

Notes: 
 Mr. Arun Saldi was appointed as the Chairman of Audit committee in place Mr. Ramesh Kashyap due to his resignation

from the Chairmanship of Audit Committee with effect from 01st day of April, 2014. 

Meeting and attendance: 
As the Audit Committee has been constituted in the Board of Directors’s meeting held on 01st January 2014, therefore, the 
attendance record for the last year is not given in this Report. 

INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE/ STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The purpose of constituting investor grievance committee is to expedite the process of redressal of investors’ grievances 
and it is responsible for specifically look in to the matters related to the shareholders grievances and their complaints 
related to non receipt of share certificates, letter of allotment, nonpayment of dividend etc. 

i) Terms of reference
 To consider and review the queries/complaints received from Share/ Debenture Holders.
 To take steps to redress queries/ complaints and ensure speedy satisfaction to shareholders/ investors.
 To work under the control & supervision of the Board of Directors

ii) Composition:
The Investor Grievances Committee shall comprise of three members, including Mr. Ramesh Kashyap and Mr. Arun Saldi, 
the Independent Directors and Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar the Executive Whole Time Directors. Mr. Ramesh Kashyap is 
heading the Committee. 

Notes: 
 Mr. Ramesh Kashyap was appointed as the Chairman of Investor Grievances committee in place Mr. Arun Saldi due to his

resignation from the Chairmanship of Audit Committee with effect from 01st day of April, 2014. 

Meeting and attendance: 
As the Investor Grievances Committee has been constituted in the Board of Directors’s meeting held on 01st January 2014, 
therefore, the attendance record for the last year is not given in this Report. 

Role and Powers of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee: 
The Investors’ Grievance Committee shall have the following role, functions and responsibilities: 

 To look into and supervise the redressal of shareholders’/Investors’ Complaints.
 To oversee the performance of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents and recommend measures for overall

improvement of the quality of investor services.
 To consider and approve the transfer of shares, transmission of shares, dematerialization of shares, transposition of shares,

issuance of duplicate share, deletion of names, splitting and consolidation of shares, etc.

During the year under review One Complaint has been received by Company which was properly resolved. No Complaint

 
was pending as of 31st March 2014
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REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE 
In Accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company in its 
meeting held on 18th August 2014 has constituted a Committee of Directors to be known as “Remuneration and 
Nomination Committee”. The Role of the Remuneration and Nomination Committee and its constitution is given below. 
 
ROLE OF REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE 

 Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance 
with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;  
 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees; 
 
Constitution of the Committee 
Remuneration and Nomination Committee shall consist of the following Directors: 
 
1. Mr. Arun Saldi, Chairman   : Non Executive Independent Director 
2. Mr. Ramesh Kashyap, Member  : Non Executive Independent Director  
3. Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha, Member : Non Executive Director 
 
ATTENDANCE RECORD & DETAILS OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING 
As the committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors in the current financial year therefore the attendance 
record and details of the meeting is not provided herewith. 
 
REMUNERATION POLICY 
Company’s remuneration strategy aims at attracting and retaining high calibre talent; relationship of remuneration to 
performance is clear and meets appropriate, performance benchmarks; remuneration to directors, key managerial 
personnel and senior management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals, The remuneration policy, therefore, is 
market-led so as to attract and retain quality talent and leverage performance significantly. 
 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
The Remuneration of executive directors is determined by the remuneration committee. The recommendations of the 
remuneration committee are considered and approved by the board of directors subject to the approval of the shareholders.  
 
Details of remuneration of directors for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 
Director Salary Perquisites and 

Benefits  
Bonus/Commission Sitting Fees Total 

Executive Director 
 

150000 Nil Nil Nil 150000 

Non Executive 
Director 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Note:  
 Presently none of director is getting the remuneration from the Company. During the year under review abovementioned 

remuneration was given to Mr. Nitin Singhal, director of the Company.   
 
IPO COMMITTEE  
Pursuant to the Listing Agreement and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 the Board of Directors of the 
Company in its meeting held on 01st January 2014 has constituted a Committee of Directors to be known as “IPO 
Committee”. The Role of the IPO Committee and its constitution is given below. 
 
ROLE OF IPO COMMITTEE 

 Positioning of the initial public offering including appointing all intermediaries for the Issue including Lead Managers, 
Legal Advisor, Registrar to the Issue, Bankers to the Issue, Underwriters, Market Makers, Printers, Advertising Agency 
among others, and approval of expenses related thereto; 

 Finalizing the time-lines for the Issue in consultation with the Lead Manager and other concerned intermediaries; 
 Ensuring and finalizing all disclosures to be made in the Draft Prospectus, and the Prospectus to be filed with SEBI and the 

RoC as per the requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, Companies Act and other applicable laws; 
 Deciding the capital structure of the Company including the size of the Issue, in consultation with the Lead Manager, 

among others; 
 Deciding the objects of the Issue, the use of the Issue proceeds and the deployment of funds raised in the Issue and changes 

therein, if any, among others; 
 Deciding the Issue Price and other terms of the Issue in consultation with the Lead Manager; 
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 Finalizing and approving the Issue expenses in consultation with the Lead Manager; 
 Filing of applications to the stock exchanges for obtaining “in-principle approval” and listing of the shares, among others 

and ensuring compliance with the Listing Agreement including constituting the various committees under clause 52 of the 
SME Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges; and 

 Taking decisions on and resolving all such questions, difficulties on all matters in relation to the proposed Issue and offer 
for sale, issuing explanations and clarifications to SEBI, the RBI, the stock exchange, the ROC, and all other regulatory 
authorities and government offices, among others, in connection with any matter relating to disclosures in the Draft 
Prospectus and the Prospectus, or any other matter, issue and grievance related to or incidental with the Issue or listing of 
the shares of the Company, among others. 
 
Constitution of the Committee 
IPO Committee shall consist of the following Directors: 
 
1. Mr. Arun Saldi    : Non Executive Independent Director 
2. Mr. Ramesh Kashyap   : Non Executive Independent Director  
3. Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar  : Whole Time Director 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Date and venue of last three Annual General Meeting 
Nature of Meeting Date Venue Special Resolution 

passed 
Annual General Meeting 30th September 2013 

at 05:00 P.M 
2/11B, Basement, Jangpura, Block – A, 
New Delhi – 110014 

None 

Annual General Meeting 29th September 2012 
at 02:00 P.M. 

412A, Sant Nagar, New Delhi 110065 None 

Annual General Meeting 30th September 2011 
at 11:00 A.M. 

412A, Sant Nagar, New Delhi 110065 None 

 
POSTAL BALLOT 
No Ordinary or Special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the year under review. 
 
DISCLOSURES  

 There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties’ viz. Promoters, Directors or the Management, their 
subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with Company’s interest. Suitable disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards 
(AS18) have been made in the Annual Report. 

 In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable. 

 There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 

 
 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 All material information about the company is promptly submitted to the BSE Limited. where the company’s shares are 
listed. Half-Yearly Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern and Annual Financial Results are sent to the exchange for the 
information of the shareholders. Shareholding Pattern, Financial results are also displayed on the Company’s web site 
www.shrikrishnaprasadm.com and on the official website of BSE Limited. (www.bseindia.com). 
 

 The Company communicates with the shareholders through its Annual Report. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
a) Annual General Meeting 

 
- Date and Time                              : 25th September, 2014 at 11.00 A.M. 
 
- Venue        : Hotel Aura De Asia, 1/12, West Patel  

Nagar, Near Metro Station Patel Nagar, 
New Delhi 110008  

 

b) Financial Year of the Company  

The financial Year of the Company from April 1st to March 31st  
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Tentative Schedule for financial Year 2014-15 

- 01st Half Year ending September 30, 2014 : Mid of November 2014 
 
- Annual Result for the year ended March 31, 2015 : End of May 2015 
 
c) Date of Book Closure/Record Date : 20th September, 2014 to 25th September, 

2014 (Both Days inclusive) for the 
purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 
d) Registered Office      : 27/5 (Basement), East Patel Nagar, New  

Delhi 110008 
  
e) Dividend Payment Date     :      N.A. 

 
f) Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges :         BSE Limited (SME Segment) 

                                                                   
g) Stock Code, Scrip ID  : 537954, SKP   
  
h) Registrar & Share Transfer Agents    : Skyline Financial Services Private  
         Limited 
         Ist Floor, D-153A, Okhla Industrial  
         Area, Phase I, New Delhi 110020 

Email id: admin@skylinerta.com  
 
i) Market Price Data     : The shares of the Company were listed  

on 27th March, 2014. Hence, the monthly 
high and low of the stock quotations in 
respect of the same are not furnished for 
the Financial Year 2013-14. However Rs. 
12.45 was the highest prices and 11.90 
was the lowest price in the month of 
March 2014 

 
j)  Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity 

The Shares of the Company are in compulsory demat segment and are available for trading in both depository 
systems, i.e. NSDL and CDSL. As on 31st March 2014, 44.38 % of the total listed shares were held in dematerialised 
form and the balance shares were held in physical form. 
 

k) OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR OTHER CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS 
 The company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or other Convertible Instruments 
 
l) Address for Correspondence  

The Correspondence may be addressed to Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, the Whole Time Director of the Company, at 
the Registered Office of the Company at 27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110020 or Skyline Financial 
Services Pvt. Ltd., at Ist Floor, D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, New Delhi 110020, Tel. No. +91-11-2681 
2682, 6473 2681, Email id admin@skylinerta.com 
 

m) Investor Correspondence 
i) For transfer of shares, payment of dividend on shares and any other queries relating to the shares is handled by 

the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at the following address: 
 

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
Ist Floor, D-153A,  
Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I,  
New Delhi 110020 
Email- id admin@skylinerta.com 

 
ii)  Ms. Dashmeet Kaur has been designated as the Compliance Officer of the Company as required under the Listing 

Agreement with Stock Exchange. 
 
n) Plant locations 

The Company is not a manufacturing unit and thus not having any Plant. 
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o) Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2014:

Category No. of shares held
Percentage of 
Shareholding

A. Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter 
Group 

(1) Indian  1,301,390 26.74
(2) Foreign 0 0.00

Total (A) 1,301,390 26.74

B. Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0.00
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0.00
(c) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0.00
(d) Nominee Investor
(e) Market Maker 110,000 2.26
(f) Any Other  0 0.00

Sub Total 110,000 2.26
(2) Non Institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 40,000 12.50
(b) Individuals 3,270,800 67.20
(c) Any Other (HUF) 145,000 2.98

Sub Total 3,455,800 71.00
Total (B) 3,565,800 73.26
Grand Total (A+B) 4,867,190 100.00

p) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2014

Category (Amount) No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders 
Total Number of 

Shares 
% of Total Number 

of Shares  

1 – 5000 2 1.01 200 0.00 

5001 – 10000 0 0.00 0 0.00 

10001 – 20000 0 0.00 0 0.00 

20001-30000 0 0.00 0 0.00

30001-40000 0 0.00 0 0.00

40001 – 50000 15 7.58 75000 1.54 

50001 – 100000 143 72.22 1430000 29.38 

100001 & Above 38 19.19 3361990 69.07 

TOTAL  198 100.00 4867190 100.00 

By Order of Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited

Registered Office 

27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar,  
New Delhi 110008 

Sd/- 
Kulbhushan Parashar  
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02608369 

Sd/-
Ramesh Kashyap

Director
DIN: 05341665

Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 
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CERTIFICATE BY CEO/CFO ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
UNDER CLAUSE 52 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT(S) 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited 

a). We, Kulbhushan Parashar, Whole Time Director and Monica Agrawal, Chief Financial Officer of the Company have 
reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief : 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Issuer’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Issuer during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Issuer’s code of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Issuer pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed
to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the auditors and the Audit committee

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements; and
iii. instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

management or an employee having a significant role in the Issuer’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 

Sd/-          Sd/-
Monica Agrawal         Kulbhushan Parashar 

  Chief Financial Officer     Whole Time Director
DIN: 02608369 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management of 
the Company. The same is available on website of the Company – www.shrikrishnaprasadam.com. As the Whole Time 
Director of the Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited and as required by Clause 52(1)(D) of the Listing Agreement of the Stock 
Exchanges in India, I hereby declare that all the Board members and senior management personnel of the Company have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct after the adoption by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 
31.12.2013. 

Date: 25.08.2014 
Place: New Delhi 

        Sd/- 
Kulbhushan Parashar 

   Whole Time Director
DIN: 02608369 
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CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To 
The Members of  
Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s. Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited for the 
year ended on 31.03.2014 as stipulated in clause 52 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange(s). 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions 
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mention Listing 
Agreement. 

We state that no grievance(s) is pending against the company as per the records maintained by the Company. 

We further state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Rishi Arora 
  Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 
Rishi Arora 

Proprietor 
M. No. 501847 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.08.2014  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHRI KRISHNA PRASADAM LIMITED which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in 
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 
September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements 
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:  

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) in the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) , as amended , issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2) As required by section 227 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of those books.
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c) the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956; read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. ;

and

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

    For Rishi Arora 
  Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 
 Rishi Arora 

 Proprietor 
 M. No. 501847 

  Date: 30/05/2014  
  Place: New Delhi 
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ANNEXURE of our report for the F.Y. 2013-2014 

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets. 

(b)  The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are 
verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets 
were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this 
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
assets.. 

 (c) During the year, the company has not disposed off any Fixed Assets and Going Concern Assumption is 
appropriated. 

(ii) (a)  The Inventories of the Company has been physically verified by the management at year end. In our opinion, 
the frequency of the verification is reasonable. 

 (b)    In   our   opinion  and according  to  the  information  and explanations  given to us the procedures of 
physical  verification of  inventory followed by the  management  are reasonable and adequate in  relation to the 
size of the Company and the  nature of  its  business.  No discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification 
as compared to the book records thereof. 

(iii) (a) According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not granted an interest free 
unsecured loan to a company covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.  

(b)The company has not taken interest free unsecured loan from parties which covered in the register maintained 
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.  

(c ) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, other terms  and conditions for 
such loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.  

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control 
systems commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business for awarding of contracts for job 
work and purchase of Fixed Assets and for the Sale of Goods and Services. In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, there is no continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal 
control system of the company. 

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations provided to us by the management, we are of the opinion that 
the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act that need to be entered 
into the register maintained under section 301 have been so entered.  

(b) Transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements have been made at prices which are 
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.  

(vi) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A, 58AA or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956. Hence Clause 4 (vi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 
2003 is not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) The Company has an effective internal audit system. 

(viii) The Company Is not  required to make cost records as required to be made under Section 148 (1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books 
of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Income tax, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax and other statutory dues during the year with the appropriate 
authorities.  As at 31st March 2014, there were no undisputed statutory dues outstanding for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable.  

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues which have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute of income tax and cess. 

(x) The company has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year. The accumulated losses of the Company at 
the end of the Financial Year are not more than 50% of its net worth. 
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(xi) The Company has not defaulted in payment of loans taken from banks .The Company has not issued any 
Debentures. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on 
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. 

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions 
of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or 
trading in shares, securities, debentures. 

(xv) The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. 

(xvi) The company has applied term loans for the purposes for which the loans were obtained. 

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the 
company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been applied for long term investment.  

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register 
maintained under Section 301 of the Act, 

(xix) The Company has not issued debentures during the year.  Accordingly, no security or charge needs to be created. 

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year. 

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books and the records of the Company, carried out in accordance 
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, we have neither come across any instances of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported 
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by management. 

For Rishi Arora 
 Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 
  Rishi Arora   

 Proprietor 
 M. No. 501847 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30/05/2014  
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014 
(Figure in Rs.)

PARTICULARS NOTES  AS AT 31.03.14 AS AT 31.03.13
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1 Shareholders Funds 

(a) Share Capital 1 48671900.00 100000.00
(b) Reserve & Surplus 2 396445.13 107842.07
(c)  Money Received against Share Warrants 

Sub-total - Shareholders' funds 49068345.13 207842.07

2 Share application money pending 
allotment 3 0.00 0.00

3 Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long term borrowings  4 0.00 589652.94
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 4026.43 2810.00
(c) Other long term liabilities 6
(d) Long term provisions 7

Sub Total - Non Current Liabilities 4026.43 592462.94

4 Current Liabilities 
(a) Short term borrowings 8 0.00 
(b) Trade Payables 9 17390443.00 
(c) Other current liabilities 10 932060.45 14758.00
(d) Short-Term Provisions 63023.18 6517.00

Sub Total - Current Liabilities 18385526.63 21275.00

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 67457898.19 821580.01
B. ASSETS 

1 Non-Current Assets 
(a) Fixed Assets 11
(i) Tangible Assets 92165.12 64151.00
(ii) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(iv) Intangible Assets under development 0.00 0.00

(b) Non-Current Investments 12 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred Tax Assets(net) 13 0.00 0.00
(d) Long term Loans & Advances 14 17128182.00 0.00
(e) Other non current assets 15 0.00 0.00

Sub Total - Non Current Assets 17220347.12 64151.00

2 Current Assets 
(a) Current investment 16
(b) Inventories 17 2579421.11 312640.00
(c) Trade Receivables 18 22928968.00 0.00
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 19 23624133.21 441789.01
(e) Short term loans and advances 20 0.00 0.00
(f) Other Current Assets 21 1105028.75 3000.00

Sub Total - Current Assets 50237551.07 757429.01

Total Assets 67457898.19 821580.01
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
CA RISHI ARORA Kulbhushan Parashar Ramesh Kashyap
Chartered Accountant Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. 501847 DIN: 02608369 DIN: 05341665
DATE: 30/05/2014 
PLACE: NEW DELHI 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AS AT 31st MARCH 2014 
(Figure in Rs.)

PARTICULARS NOTES As at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.13

(I) Revenue From Operations 22 30200720.00 2001796.00
(II) Other income 23 519110.00 569136.00
(III) TOTAL REVENUE (I+II) 30719830.00 2570932.00

IV EXPENSES 24 
Cost Of Material Consumed 29325291.89 1524696.00
Employee's Remuneration & Welfare Expenses 388000.00 610750.00
Finance Cost 3585.61 2956.68
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 25465.88 28756.00
Administrative & Other Expenses 769591.45 387409.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 30511934.83 2554567.92

V Profit  before Exceptional & Extra Ordinary Items 
And Taxes (III-IV) 207895.17 16364.08

VI Exceptional Items 25 0.00 0.00
VII Profit  before  Extra Ordinary Items And Taxes (V-VI) 207895.17 16364.08
VIII Extraordinary Items 26 0.00 0.00

IX PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX( VII-VIII) 207895.17 16364.08
X Less:    Provision For Taxes 

  - Current Taxes 63023.18 6517.00
 - Deferred Taxes 1216.43 -1459.00
 - Earlier Year Tax 0.00 320.00

XI PROFIT (Loss) for the period from Continuing 
Operation (IX-X) 143655.56 10986.08

XII PROFIT (Loss) from the Discontinuing Business 27 0.00 0.00
XIII Tax expenses of Discontinuing operations 28 0.00 0.00
XIV. PROFIT (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing

Operation (XII-XIII) 0.00 0.00
XV PROFIT (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 143655.56 10986.08

XVI Earning per equity share 
(1). Basic 0.03 0.01
(2). Diluted 0.03 0.01

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
CA RISHI ARORA Kulbhushan Parashar Ramesh Kashyap
Chartered Accountant Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. 501847 DIN: 02608369 DIN: 05341665
DATE: 30/05/2014 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 
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NOTES ON SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 31st MARCH ,2014 

NOTES PARTICULARS
AS AT 
31.03.14 

AS AT 
31.03.13 

1 SHARE CAPITAL 
1.1 AUTHORISED CAPITAL 

10,000 Equity Share Capital of Rs.10/- each 100,000.00
50,00,000 Equity Share Capital of Rs.10/- 
each 50,000,000.00

TOTAL 50,000,000.00 100,000.00

ISSUES, SUBSCRIBES & PAID UP 
CAPITAL 
48,67,190  Equity Share Capital of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up 48,671,900.00 100000.00
PREVIOUS YEAR-10000 Equity Share 
Capital of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 

TOTAL 48,671,900.00 100000.00

1.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares 
Equity Shares 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
No. of shares (Previous year: 10,000) 10,000 
shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000 10,000
Add: Additions to share capital on account 
of fresh issue or bonus issue  etc., 4,857,190 0
Ded: Deductions from share capital on 
account of shares bought back, redemption 
etc., 0 0
Outstaning at the end of the year 4,867,190 10,000

1.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares 
The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the 
equity share is entilted to one vote per share. In the liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity 
shares will be entilted to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. 
A bonus issue was made to existing equity shareholders in ratio of 1:1 on 31st January, 2014   

1.4 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate  shares in the company 

Name of the shareholders 

As at March, 2014 As at March 31, 2013 

Number of 
shares 

Percentage 
of  

share 
holding 

Number of 
shares 

Percentage of 
share holding 

Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar 389,030 7.99% 7,500 75.00%
Mr. Nitin Kr. Singhal 0 0.00% 2,500 25.00%
Harpreet Parashar 266,060 5.47% 0  0.00%
KPCorp Consultants Private limited 271,600 5.58% 0.00 0.00
Kulbhushan Parashar (HUF) 374,700 7.70% 0.00 0.00
Mr. Ajay Beswal 244,000 5.01% 0.00 0.00

Total 1,545,390 31.75% 10,000  100.00%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2014 

NOTES PARTICULARS  AS AT 31.03.14   AS AT 31.03.13 

2 Reserve & Surplus 
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Balance at the begiining of the year 107842.07 96855.99
Profit/Loss for the year 143655.56 10986.08
Balance at the end of the year 251497.63 107842.07

Securities premium account 
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year 14107747.50 0.00
Less: Utlilising during the year for: 

  Issuing bonus shares -13535950.00 0.00
        Writing off shares issue expenses -426850.00 0.00

Balance at the end of the year 144947.50 0.00

TOTAL OF RESERVE & SURPLUS 396445.13 107842.07

3 Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

4 Long Term Borrowings 
Loans and advances from related Parties 

(b) Secured 0.00 0.00
(d) Unsecured 0.00 0.00

  - Kulbhushan Parashar 0.00 282181.00
        - Nitin Kumar Singhal 0.00 307471.94

TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS 0.00 589652.94

5 Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 
Beginning of the year 2810.00 4269.00
Add:   Creation during the year 1216.43 -1459.00

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY/(Asset) 4026.43 2810.00

6 Other Long Term Liabilities 
Trade Payable 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
7 Long term provisions 

Provisions for Employee Benefits & Others 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

8 Short Term Borrowings 
Secured 0.00 0.00
Unsecured 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
9 Trade Payables 

Trade Payables 17390443.00 0.00
Amount Due under Contractual Obligations 

17390443.00 0.00
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10 Other Current Liabilities 
Professional Charges Payable 0.00 3500.00
DVAT Payable 0.00 3208.00
CRYSTAL FORMS PVT LTD 554528.00 0.00
MODERN ADVERTISING 153631.97 0.00
Salary Payable 45000.00 0.00
Telephone Expenses Payable 1361.00 1250.00
Sky line financial service 130731.80 0.00
Rent Payable 12000.00 0.00
TDS Payable 23729.03 800.00
Auditors Remuneration Payable 11000.00 6000.00
ASBA selling commission to be paid 78.65 0.00

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 932060.45 14758.00

Short Term Provisions 
Current Income Tax 63023.18 6517.00

TOTAL SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 63023.18 6517.00

12 Non-Current Investments 
Trade Investments 0.00 0.00
Other Investment 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

13 Deffered Tax Assets 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

14 Long term Loans & Advances 
(a) Capital Advances 0.00 0.00
(b) Security deposits 243000.00 0.00
(c) Loan & Advances to related parties 0.00 0.00
(d) Other Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00

(Unsecured Considered Good) 
Loans 5000000.00 0.00

Advances 11885182.00 0.00

 Total 17128182.00 0.00

15 Other Non-Current Assets 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

16 Current Investments 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

17 Inventories 
Finished Goods 2579421.11 312640.00

2579421.11 312640.00

18 Trade Recievables 22928968.00 0.00
22928968.00 0.00

19 Cash & Cash Equivalent 
Bank Balances 21576362.15 67927.01
Cash In Hand 1549435.06 373862.00
Fixed Deposit  498336.00 0.00

TOTAL OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 23624133.21 441789.01
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11.1 Tangible Assets

S.NO. PARTICULARS

1 COMPUTER 68500.00 50480.00 0.00 118980.00 40.00% 42695.00 15522.13 0.00 58217.13 60762.87 25805.00

2 FURNITURE 39620.00 0.00 0.00 39620.00 18.10% 13108.00 4798.67 0.00 17906.67 21713.33 26512.00

3 MOTOR CYCLE 13000.00 0.00 0.00 13000.00 25.89% 8835.00 1078.32 0.00 9913.32 3086.68 4165.00

4 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 14700.00 0.00 0.00 14700.00 13.91% 7031.00 1066.76 0.00 8097.76 6602.24 7669.00

TOTAL 135820.00 50480.00 0.00 186300.00 71669.00 22465.88 0.00 94134.88 92165.12 64151.00

11.2 Intangible Assets

S.NO. PARTICULARS

1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11. FIXED ASSETS

NET BLOCK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2014
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20 Short Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

21 Other Current Assets 
Preliminary Expenses 
Opening Balances 3000.00 6000.00
Incurred during the year 0.00 0.00

3000.00 6000.00
Less: Written off during the year 3000.00 3000.00
Closing Balance 0.00 3000.00
Cenvat Input tax Receivable 43085.59 0.00
Education Cess and Sch & H. Cess 1193.51 0.00
Accrued Interest 17199.00 0.00

Balance 61478.10 3000.00

22 Revenue From Operation 
Sale of Products 30200720.00 2001796.00

30200720.00 2001796.00
23 Other Income 
(a) Job Work Income 500000.00 569136.00
(b) Interest Income 19110.00 0.00

519110.00 569136.00

24 EXPENSES
24.1 Cost of Material Consumed 

Opening Stock 312640.00 246350.00
ADD: Purchase 31592073.00 1590986.00

31904713.00 1837336.00
Less: Closing Stock 2579421.11 312640.00

TOTAL 29325291.89 1524696.00

24.2 Employee Remuneration & Welfare Expenses 
Salaries 238000.00 132000.00
Directors Remuneration 150000.00 470000.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.00 8750.00

TOTAL 388000.00 610750.00

24.3 Finance Cost 
Bank Charges 3585.61 2956.68

 TOTAL 3585.61 2956.68

24.4 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 
Depreciation  22465.88 25756.00
Preliminary Expenses Written off 3000.00 3000.00

   TOTAL 25465.88 28756.00
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24.5 Administrative & Other Expenses 
Printing & Stationary 0.00 1865.00
Telephone Expenses 3172.70 65037.24
Conveyance 0.00 31785.00
Legal Fees 25000.00 0.00
Auitor Remuneration 22000.00 6000.00
Business Promotion 35690.00 43790.00
Professional Charges 296763.00 17000.00
Roc fee 15030.75 0.00
Electricity & Water 4030.00 12930.00
Website Expenses 8427.00 41000.00
Rent 100000.00 168000.00
Short & Excess -1.00 2.00
Travelling Expenses 204557.00 0.00
Miscellaneous expense 3236.00 0.00
Nsdl Fees 51686.00 0.00

TOTAL 769591.45 387409.24

25 Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

26 Extra-ordinary Items 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

27 PROFIT (Loss) from the Discontinuing Business 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

28 Tax expenses of Discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
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Note 29 

NOTES TO THE STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, STATEMENT OF PROFITS AND LOSSES AND 
CASH FLOWS, AS RESTATED UNDER INDIAN GAAP, FOR SHRI KRISHNA PRASADAM LIMITED 

1. BACKGROUND

Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited (‘The Company’) (The name of the Company was changed from Shri Krishna Prasadam
Private Limited to Shri Krishna Prasadam Limited w.e.f. 13th December, 2013) was incorporated on May 28, 2009 and is
primarily engaged in the business of Trading of Agriculture Products, Securities Trading, Real Estate underwriting services
and other consultancy services. The Company continuously aims at keeping itself abreast with changing global and
national trends and staying current with technological advances. This mix of innovative ideas, planning initiatives and use
of cutting edge technologies has enabled the company to stay ahead of competition.

2. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY THE COMPANY IN THE PREPARATION
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance 
with the Companies Act, 1956 and the Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India (‘Indian GAAP’) and comply 
with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) to the extent applicable. 

2. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. 

3. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes purchase price and all other 
attributable cost to bring the assets to its working condition for the intended use. 

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated 
intangible assets, are not capitalized and expensed off in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the 
expenditure is incurred. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. 

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected 
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. 

5. DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on assets is provided on Written down value method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives 
estimated by the management, or those prescribed under the Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956,( Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013) whichever is higher. 

Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year/period is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the 
date of addition/disposal. Individual assets costing upto Rs. 5000 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase. 

6. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset (including real estate 
projects) are considered as part of the cost of the asset/project. All other borrowing costs are treated as period cost and 
charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which incurred. 

7. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such 
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the 
recoverable amount of the cash generatingunit to which the asset belong is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit 
and loss account. 

8. INVESTMENTS
Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution, if any, in the value of each long-term investment is 
made to recognize a decline, other than of a temporary nature. Current investments are stated at lower of cost or market 
value. 
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9. INVENTORIES
Inventories are stated at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower on FIFO basis. 

10. REVENUE RECOGNITION
i. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the

revenue can be reliably measured.
ii. Interest due on delayed payments by customers is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the

amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.
iii. Sale is recognized on dispatch to goods from point of sales.
iv. Other income is accounted for on accrual basis in accordance with Accounting Standards (AS) 9- “Revenue

Recognition”.
v. Insurance and other claims are recognized in accounts on lodgment to the extent these are measurable with

reasonable certainty of acceptance. Excess / shortfall is adjusted in the year of receipt.

11. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
i. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of respective transactions.

ii. Current assets and current liabilities in foreign currencies existing at balance sheet date are translated at year-end
rates.

iii. Foreign currency translation differences related to acquisition of imported fixed assets are adjusted in the carrying
amount of the related fixed assets.

iv. There were no transactions in foreign currency, during the year (previous year-Nil).

12. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME
i. Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii. Deferred tax on timing differences between taxable and accounting income is accounted for, using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation are recognized only when there is a virtual 
certainty of their realization. Other items are recognized only when there is a reasonable certainty of their realization. 

13. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
A provision is recognized when: 
• the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
• it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
• a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but 
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the 
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Previous Year figures have been re-arranged/re-grouped wherever considered necessary to confirm to the classification 
adopted for the current year. 

         For Rishi Arora 
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/ 
Place: New Delhi  Rishi Arora 
Date: 30.05.2014  M.No.501847 
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SHRI KRISHNA PRASADAM LIMITED 
R.O.: 27/5 (Basement), East Patel Nagar, New Delhi 110008 
Tel No. 011 2983 2714, Email Id: shrikprasadam@gmail.com 

CIN:  U70200DL2009PLC190708 

ATTENDENCE SLIP 
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall) 

FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, 25th 
September, 2014, at 11:00 a.m. at the Hotel Aura De Asia, 1/12, West Patel Nagar, Near Metro Station Patel Nagar, New 
Delhi 110008 

Full Name of the Member 
(in BLOCK LETTERS) 
........................................…………........................................................…………………………………………………. 

Regd. Folio No. ........................... No. of Shares held..................... 
Client Id*..................................... DP Id* ………………........................ 

Full Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS) 
……................................................………………………………………………………………….. 

Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 
……………………………..........................................................………………………………………………………. 
* Applicable for members having shares in electronic form.
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PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

SHRI KRISHNA PRASADAM LIMITED 
R.O.: 27/5 (Basement) East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008 
Tel No. 011 2983 2714, Email Id: shrikprasadam@gmail.com 

CIN: U70200DL2009PLC190708 

Name of Member(s) 

Registered Address 

Folio No./DP ID Client Id: 

E-mail Id: 

I/We, being the member(s) of ........................................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint: 

Name
Address
Email Id 
Signature 

Or falling him/her 

 Name 
Address
Email Id 
Signature 

Or falling him/her 

Name
Address
Email Id 
Signature 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 05th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on Thursday, 25th September, 2014 at 11:00 A.M. at Hotel Aura De Asia, 1/12, West Patel Nagar, Near 
Metro Station Patel Nagar, New Delhi 110008 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 
Resolution 
Number 

Resolution For  Against

ORDINARY BUSINESSES 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements of the Company for the year

ended 31st March, 2014 including Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2014 and the Statement of Profit & Loss, Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.
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2. Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. Appointment of Rishi Arora, Chartered Accountant as Auditors of
the Company for a period of five years, till the conclusion of 10th

Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES 
4. Appointment of Mr. Arun Saldi as an Independent Director with

effect from 01st December, 2013 up to 30th November, 2018.

5. Appointment of  Mr. Ramesh Kashyap as an Independent Director
with effect from 25th September, 2014 up to 24th September, 2017.

6. Appointment of Mr. Subhash Kumar Jha as a Non executive
Director.

7. Alteration of articles of Association

8. To give the Remuneration to Mr. Kulbhushan Parashar, Whole
Time Director of the Company.

Signed this ________ day of ___________________ 2014 

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Notes: 
 This Form, in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting. 
 A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten

percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, however, such person shall not act as 
proxy for any other person or Shareholder. 
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